MINUTES OF STANTON-ON-THE-WOLDS ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE PARISH CHURCH ON TUESDAY 5th MARCH 2024 AT 7.00PM.

PRESENT:	
Chair:	Cllr Day
Vice Chair:	Cllr Watson
Parish Councillors:	Cllrs Browett, Danielson, Healy
Also present:	Michelle Law (Clerk) minuted the meeting.
	Borough Councillors Inglis and Wells
24/0100	Apologies
Apologies were receive	ved from RFO Emma Goodman and the reason for absence was
ACCEPTED.	
24/0101	Declarations of Interest
There were no declar	rations of interest.
24/0102	<u>Minutes</u>
	ng minutes dated 9 th January 2024 – APPROVED and signed by Cllr Day
as a true record.	
24/0402	
24/0103	Open Session for the Public
As there were no me item from the public.	mbers of the public present, no items were brought forward for this
item from the public.	
24/0104	County and Borough Council Updates
	he Parish council know that if they would like the speed limit changing
	ton Lane and Browns Lane then the Parish needs to write to county Cllr
	D that the Clerk will write to Cllr Cottee to request this speed limit so let Cllrs know that the canopy that has been erected at the carwash

on Melton Road, needs to have retrospective planning applied for.

Councillor Inglis let the Parish know that Rushcliffe Borough Council are currently doing a public consultation on smokeless fuels, and he urged everyone to try and fill the survey in. Furthermore, Cllr Inglis reported that rural crime is on the up at the moment and encouraged everyone to keep their eyes open. If they see anything unusual, out of the ordinary or suspicious no matter how small then to either report it to the police on either 999 if the crime is currently taking place or 101.

<u>24/0105</u> Matters Arising from Full Council Meeting 7th November 2023

- a) Queens Platinum Jubilee Bench Cotgrave Civils have confirmed they will be carrying the work out during the Easter holiday's when the school is closed.
- b) History Board It was **AGREED** that Council would like a board that has two posts and is made of recycled plastic that looks like wood. Furthermore, it was also **AGREED** that the Councillors will get together and collate the information for the boards.
- c) D-day 80th Anniversary It was **AGREED** that the Parish Council will provide strawberries, cream and wine for an event that Church are having on Sunday the 9th June 2024. Furthermore, it was also **AGREED** that the Parish Council will apply to Borough Councillor Inglis for a £300 grant towards decorations for the village, and that the Clerk will investigate the best decorations to use.

24/0106 Agenda Items not Covered Elsewhere

- a) Bio-diversity Policy It was **AGREED** that the Council will adopt the Bio-diversity policy that was included in the briefing notes (appendix 1)
- b) Tree Preservation orders It was **AGREED** that the Council will speak to Rushcliffe Borough Council to see if a tree preservation order can be placed on the 10 / 12 large oak trees on Browns Lane between the business park and the garage on the A606 Melton Road.
- c) Maintenance of village corner It was **AGREED** that the Council will ask the gardener to give a quote to maintain the planter on the corner of Browns Lane and Stanton Lane. He will be asked to visit the planter 4 times a year. It was further **AGREED** that the Cllrs will create a working group with members of the public to re-vamp the planter.
- d) Arrangements for Annual Parish Meeting It was **AGREED** that the Council will provide a glass of wine at 6.45pm before the annual Parish Meeting starts to try and encourage more members of the public to attend. It will also be advertised that members of the Parish and Borough Councill will be there for people to speak to.

24/0107 Finance

a) A schedule of payments and reimbursements included in the briefing notes for the meeting was **APPROVED** for payment (appendix 2).

24/0107 Planning Applications

There were no planning applications to review at this meeting.

24/0109 Planning Decisions

a) 23/01613/ADV – Gulf Petrol Station 198 Melton Road, Stanton-on-the-Wolds – Grant consent

24/0110 Correspondence

a) Complaints about the canopy at the carwash – This item was covered under 24/0104 County and Borough Councillor updates.

There being no further business, the Chair closed the meeting at approximately 8.05pm